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Chief, or required to leave the places at which they are

stationed

:

George W. Taylor, Pound Master.

B. S. E. Williams, C. P. R. E. Eepair Shops.

Allen Peel, Lafayette School.

Darwin DeGolia, E. E. Bridge, Alice street.

B. H. Carter, Tompkins School.

D. Morrison, Oakland Planing Mill.

Ward Boundaries.

First Ward.—Comprises all that portion of the city lying

west of Adeline street.

Second Ward.—Comprises all that portion of the city

lying north of Twentieth street, and north of Delger street,

and east of Adeline street.

Third Ward.—Comprises all that portion of the city

lying east of Adeline street, south of Twentieth and Del-

ger streets, west of Broadway street and north of Tenth
street.

Fourth Ward.—Comprises all that portion of the city

lying west of Broadway street, south of Tenth street, and
north of the southerly Charter line of the City of Oakland.

Fifth Ward.—Comprises all that portion of the city lying

east of Broadway street, south of Twentieth and Delger

streets, north of Tenth street and west of the line which
divides Oakland and Brooklyn Townships.

Sixth Ward.—Comprises all that portion of the city lying

east of Broadway street and south of Tenth street.

Seventh Ward.—Comprises all that portion of the city

lying in Brooklyn Township, now known and designated as

East Oakland.

OAKLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT.

It is not necessary to follow the history of the Oakland

Fire Department from its inception to its regeneration and

permanent establishment. James Hill was appointed chief

engineer January, 1878; Edgar A. Hersey and E. M. Camp-
bell, assistant engineers. The service has been brought to

a good state of efficiency.
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